Sophia Diamantis-fry

From: CUNY Pathways

Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 9:04 AM

To: Sophia Diamantis-fry

Subject: RE: Submission for STEM Variant Courses - Lehman College, Department of Computer
Science

Good morning,

Lehman’s CMP 168 has been approved for Flexible Core - Scientific World and Required Core - Life and Physical
Sciences. Please take next steps in Coursedog.

Thankyou,
Karen

Karen Kapp

University Director of Academic Planning and Administration
Office of Academic Affairs

The City University of New York

205 E. 42" Street

New York, NY 10017

From: Sophia Diamantis-fry <SOPHIA.DIAMANTISFRY@lehman.cuny.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 10:07 AM

To: CUNY Pathways <Pathways@cuny.edu>

Subject: Submission for STEM Variant Courses - Lehman College, Department of Computer Science

Good morning,

| enclose below a submission for STEM Variant Courses from Lehman College for CMP 168, Department of
Computer Science for your review and consideration. Please advise if you require additional information. Thank
you and have a great day.

Course: CMP 168 — Programming Methods I
Major(s) this course is required for: Computer Science and Computer Information Systems
Desired Common Core area(s): Flexible Core - Scientific World and Required Core - Life and Physical Sciences

Thanks.
Sophia

Sophia Diamantis-Fry, MA-Biological Anthropology

Academic Affairs Manager| Academic Programs and Educational Effectiveness
Lehman College

Shuster, Room 382

250 Bedford Park Boulevard West

Bronx, NY 10468
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